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IOWA WEATHERIZATION PROGRAM NOTICE 13-02
TO: Executive Directors and Weatherization Coordinators
FROM: Gwen Howe, Bureau of Weatherization
DATE: May 8, 2013
RE: Changes in WX Appendix Manual
Purpose
To distribute new sections for the Weatherization Appendix Manual.
Cost Limits and Allowances - Replace entire section with new.
Please review all listed limits.
e The limits for water heater and furnace replacements have been permanently removed.

e The limits for water heater and furnace repair remain the same.
¢ Reflects the change in mobile home repair limits.

Forms - Replace entire section with new.

TI-86 - Replace entire section with new.
This section is actually replaced with tips for the TI-89 — please use the same section tab.

Lead Paint Protocol - Replace entire section with new.
This section is changed to reflect the policy changes made by IDPH regarding the definition of minimum
area for minor repair and maintenance activities

Slate Siding Protocol - Replace entire section with new.
This section is changed to reflect the changes made in Program Notice 12-04.

DOE Rules - Replace entire section with new.
The Health and Safety Section will be updated once DOE has approved the 2013 State Plan.

The NEAT/MHEA Audit Manual section will be updated to reflect the switch to NEAT v8.9.
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